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IMPORTANT NOTICE — RESPONSE REQUIRED ON OR BEFORE March 20, 2020

February 18, 2020
Re: Notice of the Expedited Deliverability Study Start Date
Dear Stakeholders:

The start date for the first Expedited Deliverability Study (EDS) will be March 20, 2020 (EDS
Start Date).

Pursuant to Section 25.5.9.2.1 of the Attachment S to the ISO OATT, a Developer is eligible to
enter an EDS if all of the following requirements have been satisfied:

1. NYISO receives notice of Developer’s request by the EDS Start Date;

2. For projects requesting Capacity Resource Interconnection Service (CRIS) in a Mitigated
Capacity Zone, the Developer must have satisfied the data submission requirements set
forth in Section 23.4.5.7.3.6 of the ISO Services Tariff and have such data submission
deemed complete by the ISO by the EDS Start Date; and

3. Project must be in service or have completed one of the following, as applicable:

i. aClass Year Study for Energy Resource Interconnection Service (ERIS);
ii. aSystem Impact Study under the Small Generator Interconnection Procedures; or
iii.  autility interconnection study if the facility is not subject to the ISO interconnection
procedures under Attachment X and Z.

As soon as practicable after the NYISO confirms that the Developer has satisfied the above
eligibility requirements, , the NYISO shall tender an EDS Agreement (EDSA) in the form of
Appendix 2 to the Attachment S to the ISO OATT.

To enter the EDS, the Developer must, within ten (10) Business Days after the NYISO tenders
the EDSA, the Developer must complete the EDSA and deliver (1) the completed agreement,
(2) the required technical data and (3) a study deposit of $30,000 to the 1SO.

The Developer, ISO and Connecting Transmission Owner shall execute the EDSA no later than
ten (10) Calendar Days after the ISO confirms receipt of the executed EDSA, the required
technical data and required deposit from the Developer.

If you have any questions, please call me at 518-356-6025 or send me an e-mail at
InterconnectionSupport@nyiso.com.

Sincerely,
/s/ Thinh Nguyen
Thinh Nguyen

Senior Manager, Interconnection Projects
Email: thguyen@nyiso.com
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